_ Dear Mr. Watkins,
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Marley Road, St Ives, Huntingdon, Cambs, PE27 3EX
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Hauntlngdonshire District Council

Pathfinder House,

St Mary’s Street, | i
Huntingdon l
Cambs, £
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Qur Refl: DS/H&S/EPA/1801

16 March 2001

our report an the usage of Savereign and Vacso] for the period 20 October 2000 to the 23 March 2001,

Total Vacsol used = 5350 Litres,
Total Sovereign used = 150 Litres,
I trust this information is sufficient for your records. Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of any further

assistance.

Yours sincerely

M Carringt
Safety & Quality Manager . ]
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT
COUNCIL
27 MAR 2001
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Marley Road,
St Ives,
Huntingdon,
Cambs
PE27 3EX
014B0-462323

Huntingdonshire District Council,
Pathfinder House,

St Marys Street,

Huntingdon

Cambs,

PE29 3TN

Our Ref: DS/H&S/EPA

24 October 2000
Dear Mr Watkins,
Picase find enclosed our report on the usage of Sovereign and Vascol during the period 02 March 2000 %~

19 October 2000, I apologize for the slightly extended reporting period and I will endeavor to ensure this
does not re-occur.

T o e

Total Vascol used = 6450 Litres

Total Sovereign used = 175 Litres

I trust the information is sufficient for your records. Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of any
further assistance.

Yours sincerel

U

MA Carrington
Health & Safety Manager



